



MURIEL BOWSER
MAYOR

April 26, 2021

The Honorable Phil Mendelson
Chairman
Council of the District of Columbia
John A. Wilson Building
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue NW, Suite 504
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), pursuant to section 103 of the District of Columbia State Athletics Consolidation Act of 2016, effective April 7, 2017 (D.C. Law 21-0263; D.C. Official Code § 38-2661.11), which established the District of Columbia State Athletics Commission, I am pleased to nominate the following person:

Mr. Kevin Wills
Georgia Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20001
(Ward 1)

for reappointment as a voting member and as a parent of a student enrolled in a District of Columbia Public School member of the District of Columbia State Athletics Commission, for a term to end November 7, 2024.

Enclosed, you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, together with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me, or Steven Walker, Director, Mayor's Office of Talent and Appointments, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

Muriel Bowser


Chairman Phil Mendelson
at the request of the Mayor

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

To confirm the reappointment of Mr. Kevin Wills to the District of Columbia State Athletics Commission.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this resolution may be cited as the “District of Columbia State Athletics Commission Kevin Wills Confirmation Resolution of 2021”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the reappointment of:

Mr. Kevin Wills
Georgia Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20001
(Ward 1)

as a voting member and as a parent of a student enrolled in a District of Columbia Public School member of the District of Columbia State Athletics Commission, pursuant to section 103 of the District of Columbia State Athletics Consolidation Act of 2016, effective April 7, 2017 (D.C. Law 21-0263; D.C. Official Code § 38-2661.11), and pursuant to section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142; D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), for a term to end November 7, 2024.

37 Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,
38 upon its adoption, each to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

39 Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

Kevin Wills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Team 360 Basketball Club Founder/Coach 2012-Present

- Organize fundraising efforts for teams.
- Conduct tryouts and daily team practices.
- Made travel arrangements for tournaments

KIMA Public Charter School Assistant Athletic Director / Head Girls Basketball Coach 2008-2009

- Worked with architects on the design of a new gymnasium and locker rooms.
- Helped with the scheduling of games for upcoming season.
- Organized and conducted daily practices.

Delaware First State Fusion (ABA) General Manager 2007-2008

- Aided in the selection of a Head Coach
- Conducted free agent tryouts.
- Communicated daily with the agents of prospective players in order to enhance the organization's talent level
- Helped with the marketing stratagem for the organization.

University of the District of Columbia Assistant Women's Basketball Coach 2007-2008

- Assisted with the conducting of daily practices.
- Helped with the recruitment of student athletes.
- Created scouting reports of upcoming opponents.
- Interpreted NCAA rules, to help the program avoid sanctions.

Montgomery College Takoma Park Women's Basketball Associate Head Coach 2005- 2007

- Organized and conducted daily practices, in preparation for upcoming games.
- Provided strategic input to head coach during games.
- Recruitment of perspective high school student athletes.
- Formation of scouting reports for upcoming opponents.
- Compiled statistical data following each game and submitted reports weekly to the Maryland Junior College Conference and the National Junior College Athletic Association.
- Communicated with the National Junior College Athletic Association to verify current eligibility of student athletes.
- Help students find schools to continue their education upon completion of eligibility at the Junior College level.

Montgomery College Takoma Park Men's Basketball Assistant Coach 2000-2007

- Assisted with the conducting of practices.
- Help in the recruitment of student athletes.
- Scouted upcoming opponents.
- Compiled statistics for each game.
- Made travel arrangements for the basketball team for away games.

EDUCATION:

Grand Canyon University M.Ed. Special Education 2018

University of the District of Columbia BS. Biological Science 1999



Executive Office of the Mayor - Office of Talent and Appointments
John A. Wilson Building | 1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, Suite 600 | Washington, DC 20004

Kevin Wills



Mr. Kevin Wills is currently the founder and coach for Team 360 Basketball Club.

Mr. Wills is the product of the District of Columbia Public School system, and a proud graduate of Benjamin Banneker Academic High School. He has taught in the public and private sectors of education in Washington DC and Prince George County. Mr. Wills has worked for several years in the world of athletics. He coached Men's Basketball at Montgomery College Takoma Park, Women's Basketball at Montgomery College Takoma Park, The University of The District of Columbia, and KIMA Public Charter School.

Mr. Wills also worked as the General Manager of the Delaware First State Fusion in the American Basketball Association. Currently Mr. Wills is working with Team 360 and organization designed to help at risk youth by providing mentoring through athletics.

A Ward 1 resident, Mr. Wills received a Bachelor of Science from the University of the District of Columbia, and a Master of Education in Special Education from Grand Canyon University.



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Executive Office of Mayor Muriel Bowser



Office of the General Counsel to the Mayor

To: Ronan Gulstone, Steve Walker
From: Betsy Cavendish
Date: March 15, 2021
Subject: Legal sufficiency review of Resolutions nominating Rev. Karen Curry and Kevin Wills to the District of Columbia State Athletic Commission

This is to Certify that this office has reviewed the above-referenced legislation and found it to be legally unobjectionable. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 202-724-7681.

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Elizabeth A. Cavendish'.

Elizabeth Cavendish